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Catherine Chﬂnﬂ "—KK Autﬂ] — ——— e

From: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 17 May, 2018 3:32 PM

To: assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Subject: FBE3832X - BIKE CLAIM TOTAL LOSS - COVER NOTE NO.AN3163908 P2115988
Attachments: fbe3832.pdf

Hi

Please conduct fire investigation and let us have your comment whether when insured crank the bike will cause the
electric circuit cause the fire?

Kindly contact Ms Linda of Speedway Motor Pte Ltd
Tel:63161611

Yvonne Ang
Assistant Manager
Motor (Property) Claims

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg
DID: 1800 880 4888

Please consider the environment before printing this email This message is confidential. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the
message, please notify the sender immediately.

----- Original Message-----

From: TAN Jas

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 1:42 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg>
Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: RE: FBE3832X - BIKE CLAIM TOTAL LOSS - COVER NOTE NO.AN3163508

hi,
have you register the claim?

Regards

*Please note we have terminated our fax-line. Hence, please send in your correspondences to our two common mail

boxes instead. For OD/TP survey , send it to motor.survey@axa.com.sg and other correspondences send it to
motor.doc@axa.com.sg, thanks,




las Tan | Specialist, Motor Claims Department AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower,
Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg

Email: jas.tan@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741

Please consider the environment before printing this message This message is confidential. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the
message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: TAN Jas

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 08:10 AM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg>
Subject: FW: FBE3B32X - BIKE CLAIM TOTAL LOSS - COVER NOTE NO.AN3163508

Hi,
Please register the claim.
Regards

*Please note we have terminated our fax-line. Hence, please send in your correspondences to our two common mail

boxes instead. For OD/TP survey , send it to motor.survey@axa.com.sg and other correspondences send it to
motor.doc@axa.com.sg, thanks.

Jas Tan | Specialist, Motor Claims Department AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower,
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

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Wong [mailto:linda_688 @yahoo.com.sg]

sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 05:51 PM

To: TAN las <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>

Subject: RE: FBE3832X - BIKE CLAIM TOTAL LOSS - COVER NOTE NO.AN3163%08

Hi Jas,

Please find per attached documents for your attention.



Recards,
Linda

Speedway Motor Pte Ltd

Tel:63161611
-=-==Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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View Sent Message

This mail is associated with !

*FRE3IB32K (CO4T3TV6)
oD
May 5 2018 7:00FM
[ROHAIZAD BIN AHMAD JUFFRI]

Rﬂﬁerﬂ View Reciplents ] Print Messaqﬂ Delete Messaga I Forward i

From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 02/08/2018 17:00 PM.
To AMA_Yeonnefng; AXA_SG
cc sur@lkkauto.com

Subject  Re: MOTORBIKE FEE 3832X (YOUR REF: C0473776)

Dear Yvonne,
According to our surveyaor, refer to the below valuation, the motorblke is Total Loss,
Thanks & Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms)
LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 6256 3561

<-- Original Message -->

From: AXA_SG

To: AXA_Yvonnedng; LKK_HO; AXA_SG

Sent On: 01/08/2018 09:20 PM

Subject: Re: MOTORBIKE FBE 3832X (YOUR REF: C0473776)

<-- Original Message -->

From: AXA_SG

To: AXA_YvonneAng; LKK_HOQ

CC: AXA_SG

Sent On: 01/08/2018 09:18 PM

Subject: Re; MOTORBIKE FBE 3832% (YOUR REF: Co473776)

Sorry , MV $2000 to $2600

| Thanks
onne
ALk IEAARCE FTE T
® Sissins ey PES0] BT Teas
Mmoo
et Costia i1 41
E [ e A 1R 0 Aand
i [RE BIEN I8TY
D wwmnne oo i
A1 g
Frug e, J3RREIGLEN
Hi

My range $2000 - $2500

Regards
Yvonne

<-- Dnginal Message -->

From: LKK_HG

To: AXA_YvonneAng

CC: AXA_SG

Sent On: 13/07/2018 11:58 AM

Subject: MOTORBIKE FBE 3832X (YOUR REF: CO473776)

Dear Yvonne,
Any updates of MY range?

Thanks & Regards,

{Shiau Chan{Ms}
|LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 6256 3561

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
| There are no documents,

hitps:/isingapore marimen.com/clalms/ ndax.c’frn'?fuseb{:x=SVEmaiI&fuseac‘tinn=ﬁ5p__vie1n'&rnode=ﬂ&lm SGID=1586995&cur_jaliasid=12&cur_va... 12



B/2/2018 Adjuster Immeadiate Advice

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregnoisseoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408333
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
To: AXA Insurance Pte Ltd From: LKK Auts Consultants Pte Ltd
8 Shenton Way #24-01 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
AXA Tower Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 068811 Singapore 408033
attn;  Yvonne Ang Ching Ghing Date: 14 Jun 2018

Preliminary Advice

\ehicle No : FBE3832X Accident Date

Make T YAMAHA T135 Policy No.

Assignment Date  : 25/05/2018 Excess

Data of Inspection  : 22/05/2018 Est. Duration of Repair

Inspection At

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The motorbike caught fire.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 53
Revised Amount 55
Check Items (Estimated) Sk
Total 83
Lump Sum Repair S5

Total Loss Consideration

Wew for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value ot
COE / PARF Rebate 5§
Salvage Value 8%
Margin for Repair 8%

Remarks

TOTAL LOSS
TOTAL LOSS
0.00
0.00

2,600.00
216.00

2,384.00

: 05/05/2018
: P2115988

: 550.00
+0.00

{ j  The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authorisation.

{ X ) Thevehicleis uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck,

{ ) Othercomments:

https:h'singapnfe.ITIEflrﬂen.mmf¢|aimsa'in-l;lul.{:fm'?fl.!EﬂhmFSVCE!GCB-TusEl3ctlDn=d5p_'~riewer$h‘lart&null'ﬂg'-'1awal=

1&fype=2&docid=356649814¢C0...

n



L
OR 1806004 g~ Wﬂi L= Dl Btk Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
ENTRY DAT a:?::fhw . Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 08/05/2018 16:24

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Pigasa lnpunm:gﬂuwmﬂmu aceldont o epoed up fhe claims process,

2. This Foem must be {he Poli or andlor the Authorised Driver,

3, Information provided st be as truthful and accursle as possible. Ay wilful misreprosenialion or wilholding of maledial lacts may allow insurance companses 1o
repudiate policy abiity,

4. Tho Issue and scceplanze ol this Form by insurance mmnlummunmuhndpﬁqrhmymhpnnl e IBLFANCE ComMponies,

L3 fales ra i ba referred Lo the Palice for atlon.

E.Tmﬂpuﬂwlblmnrdadbrhlmnlulhm Records Managemaril Genlra uuwﬁfmomdhmmhnd:ﬂmd Singapone (GIA) for
mmmmam;mmm.mum.uﬁmmww pasties,

T. By the m-mmmmmummm,m hareby consent lo the archiving of this repon at the eantra and Lo coples of the raport being made avallabla

o S -t

Date Of Report DB/D5/2018 16:08
Date Of Accident 05/05/2018 19:15
Exact Location Of Accldent MOUNT SINAI AVE SINGAPORE LAMP POST 13

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Re FBE2832X

Name Of Reglstered Owner ROHAIZAD BIN AHMAD JUFFRI
MNRIC No S03245T4A

Emall Addrass NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +85-B7495321

Alternative Phane No
Vehicle Particulars & 1 = (7

Manufaciurar YAMAHA

OFFICE-B7495321

Madel T135-135CC
Exact Purpose for which vehicle was belng used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy yEs

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state aclion to be laken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
fl'li.l'!".'.f.;.!"1_T-_T,.r"?-_f-."l'i_':.::'._:'Tfn'_.f S (e el

Mame of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
Fleet Policy NO
Palicy Number AN3163908

Cover Note Number AN3I163908

Name of Driver ROHAIZAD BIN AHMAD JUFFRI
NRIC No S93245T4A

Date Of Birth 04/07/1993
Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 20/03/2018

Driving Experiance 0 YEAR AND 1 MONTH
Gender MALE

Mohile Mumbar (LOCAL) +B5-87495321
Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-87485321
EMall Address MOEMAIL

Page 1 of 23



Address BLK 275C JURONG WEST ST25 #02-81 SINGAPORE 643275

Postcode
Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO

\f Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured ~ OWMNER

Vihicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle i

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

L ‘.Ia-_ll-}_tl- | j‘ H'-“

AR R e

Waeathar Conditions CLEAR
Ru-ad Euﬂnna DRY

Wam any l’umlgn I'inla involved In this -midun'l'? MO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured In the Accident? NO
Was any Injured conveyed lo hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any olher malerial or property damaged? NO

| have been appreached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assislance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Police Action Sl
Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Slation Name NANYANG N.P.C
ROAD: 2 JURONG WEST AVE 5, POSTCODE: 649482 , COUNTRY:
Police Station Address SINGAPORE
Police Station Gontact TEL NO: 1800-7920999 - FAX NO:
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes nnﬂmlwlwn‘?

;..,..H ..I o t
HEFERTGSHETC"IPLA.NM POLICE REPORT.
i ":n ichim 1..-{1
Are accident photos uvnllubla for attachment? YES
Was thers any video captured by Car Camera?  NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

Page 20l 23




Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pléase report correctly the datalls of the accident 1o speed up the chalm process.

3. Thit Feem must be gompletad by the Polioyholder ard/er ihe Avthoriied Drbeee-

3, [nfarmation provided must be a8 Loyt bt and pecurnte ng porsibile. Ary withal misrepreseniation or withhalding of matedal
facts may allow bnsurance companies to cepudiate policy llshiiy.

i, 'rh-munndmp:mHﬁlf«mhhﬂnﬂmmuﬂuhmlmumhnnlpdh-rbhnw:nlhlpinurnumwu
companke.

5. Any false regortios pa b cefersed i the Police for lnvestiention.

6. Tha repodt will ba forwaided h-rmmﬂmmmumwtnmummwm-Mnuuwmm:
nmﬁmﬂlﬂw[mm:mtmmm:ﬂﬂmmﬂfﬂ;hthnmwﬂlmwwﬂmmw
erested parikes.

A hmwdnkmnuwmmwmumpmu!ﬂupmmuuﬂundumpmﬂ
the repod being mada svallable atoresald.

£, Consent under Lhe Perional Bata Protection Act (PDRA)

| undéritand, scknowladps, agree and consent thaly

(s} mhm.wmnhmlmmm&m#mmmﬂwmmﬂw 1o collegt, uis,
mlwupmmmﬂwmmwmhmm-rﬂmmpmwu

(0] mmumm«mmmmmmmmmmwmmm '
Investigations relating to the claims; i
() Investigating the acckdent and/or my chalmy i
HHMMMHMHMMWHM;H|”MHH

menmmmmm“mﬂm.mmm reports of notices 1o e,
Mmﬂmmﬂmmmﬁnnnummmwﬂmm-uuﬂumh

extarnal cover of envelopes/mall packages]; sndfor |
] wmwbnummmnﬂMmumwmwn

(6] ml npurer|s) who have mwﬁdﬂﬂmnﬂmammmwm.wn parmitted
wmmmmlmeWmemﬂmmmmqm

(e} wmmmuhmwwﬂmmmmummmummu
apents{inchiding thelr lawpers/liw Bemi], which iy b sited cutilde of Singapore, for one or more of th above Purpeiat.

{d) mmmmumhmmmummmwmmmdnum
mwmmhmmmmm

(e} mm»mmwuummnmrm

[} wnmlmnmﬁIpmmmhmmmmoMumm
mwm:wmmmummﬁmmm.u

mmmmm-mummmw-mm

b |

’ Repodting Centre Parisnnel’s Sipaiture
Dta B r E{Y{Ilgl ﬂmumuuw. ; ot
PAR N T HRMICTIM Mot U -

GIAELIL G peih@land arm, ¥4
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN ] : ~|
il T TR Tt i PP T
I 8 y e A o 55 5% 51 150 B I
b ! % I ] T L ) d .«? ' ﬂl b
JW.---.,__. L1 | 1 B B i i
O H bR s T T T
8 1] == [ -
- T wiy
T T R R -
T] =~ - ~L1 | T Pt
= I = 1 = Bw=E T L/
l_- i ~L o) ““'\-u [Py }Hi‘i‘—‘
= ‘_m“‘- -..,_‘__h-‘ -"""--.. o -y [‘ - 4=
- L T Hh""‘.‘n-.. " - A | [ Al '
= ML Tl | T =L - ] NEd b
. ______:-I:___ =TT L. I
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THEACCIDENT ) '
¢ P police report  (J] 20190507 [2109 )
¥ have been advised by the warkihos that in he - Reporting Only
wvant thatyou wish ta clalm againit your swn policy = Claim 0D
{00 CLAIM|, Thre Is m FOURTEEN [14] DAYS
CLALISE WHERERY MUST BE MADE within the = Clalm TP
mu?mh_mwmdh - - Cla TF st other workshop
DECLARATION
I/WE declare the foregaing particulars are true In every respect.
/q/\/‘/ o es 1y .«@
;:E?deer's signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
& Time {If driver not the policyholder) Hamae: o g me
Date & Time NrigffinNe, !
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Sketch Plan Pg. 3

SINGAPORE 1

AN, PoLICE FORCE

R Bl g 1of2
POLICE REPORT [NP283) Reporl No. J20180507/2169
Police Station Of Origin

Manyang N.P.C

2 Jumng West Avenue 5 SINGAPORE
Te! No: 1800-7628099

Dale/Time Reporl Made e Report No. Station Diary No.
07/05/2018 2002 : Pl 187
—-——I—F-——'-' —
Name Of Informant _
ROHAIZAD BIN AHMAD JUFFRI T BLK 275C JURONG WEST STREET 25 #02-81
INGA E 643275
1D Type / 1D Na. Contact No,
NRIC NO f S0324574A . Home/Office Mobile
BT495321
Nationality Emall Address
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Occupation B Ii;u of Bith  [Race
FOOD DELIVERY MAN ' Male f07/1993 anese
Institution/School Name nguage
Date/Time Of Incident jon Of Incident
05/05/2018 18:15 - - OUNT SINAI AVENUE SINGAPORE .
13
Brief detalls.

On 05/05/2018 &t around 1915hrs, | walked back to my molorcycle bearing the registralion number of
FBEaaszxmrlmmphhdahodddhmymMmmEInamunua My molorcycla was parked al the
road side of Mount Sinal Avenue opposite Lamp Post 13, mmlﬂrﬂtrhdlumnkmrtﬂwnwbmqrﬂn 1
dunﬂmmehgntltlomﬂ.qunmwahwmﬂm.suddgnlrmﬂahumhmimmmm
vehicle and when | looked down below the seat compariment, thare ks a small fire. | did not know how did
the fire starled, This is the first time such incident happened, | then called for assistance of Civil Delence

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signalure Of L
J/ Sgl 2 TAN LITEK ﬂ M

Signature Of Interpreter: i Date/Time:
utnﬂpplhbl 07/05/2018 2BL.(]J
Officer In-Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
Delia Police Division

Rahmuna

Contact No.:

Authentication Stamp

8 s

ey o
@y, e
é% Shpantune b LD : .~ -y

i
| P L
] -“p-mrvﬂhlh‘ foAl g e

- e »
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Sketch Plan Pg. 4

SINGAPORE |0

POLICE FORCE iars

POLICE REPORT (NP238) CONTINUATION OF REPORT Report Mo. JI20180507/21698

Fire Fighter, Thare was police as scene as wall. | wish to state that | am lodging this report for insurance
and warranty claim purposes.

Vide report: D/20180505/0121

?ivgnnh;m Of Officer Recording The Report: : Signature Of Info I:
J1Sgt2 TANLITEK ,ﬁpk )(ij
A i

Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Time:
Not applicable: 07 1§ 20:02

Officer In-Charge Of Case; Classification Of Case:
Delta Police Division
Rahmuna

Contact No.:

Authenlicalion Stamp

#oam

¢
Lf Lt e
R L

| (:Q?:",i?;ﬁ Sipnatne ! M/

 Nincanaee Police Vo

Page 6 of 23



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 4574A
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: FBE3832X
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration Date: 13 Jun 2018
Vehicle Make: YAMAHA
Vehicle Model: T135
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2010

Engine No.: 5YP302269
Chassis No.: 5YP302269
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $1,753.00
Original Registration Date: 26 Mar 2010
First Registration Date: 26 Mar 2010
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $263.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 25 Mar 2020
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $1,200.00
COE Rebate Amount: $216.00
Total Rebate Amount: $216.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Jun 2018

OK
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=, 212018

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Craener 10 Type:

Owiner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.:

wehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:

ehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year,

Engine Mo.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Orriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

P Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 May 2018

PARFICNE Rehate Fraine

Singapore NRIC
457448,

FRE3832X
Mo

21 May 2018
YARMAHA
T135

White

2010
SYP30226%
SYP302269
$1.753.00
26 Mar 2010
246 Mar 2010
2

426300

No

$0.00

25 Mar 2020
D - Motorcycle
10

$1,200.00
$223.00
£223.00
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NR-MUHAMMAD ADNAN BIN

SCHENULLE

AHMAD JUFFRI

THE COMPANY

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD

INSURED

ROHAIZAD BIN AHMAD JUFFRI

MAKE AND DESCRIFTION OF VEHICLE YAMAHA T135

VEHICLE REGISTRATION NOD. FBEIBI2X

YEAR OF MANUFACTURE 010

ENGINE NO, SYP3I02269
SYPIDZIED

NGINE CAPACITY/TONNAGE 135

THIRD PARTY, FIRE & THEFT
SPEEDWAY MOTOR PTE LTD

HARKET VALLE

FROM: G-Apr-2018 TO: S5-Apr-2019
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SPEEDWAY MOTOR PTE LTD Tade 0 & ooty ;{ o7 b AP
NC. 36, TOH GUAN ROAD EAST #01- 32 ENTERPRISE HUB SINGAPORE 608580 oy [Jor o | ko V4 '

- TEL: (85) 6318 1611 FAX: (5) 6316 788 ){] £l wrpe prea o

CO./GST AEG. NO.; 2005 00845 M Hgrer ¢ MC& DFFICML RECEIPT

Plaas ar ra (hid il

Mot T H RC2018-13402 ]
difteram au:lla 25 35 par

yaur I/ u-'--.ll hau‘ you |

o IDATE 26/0412018

TRIPLE Hpac

o fhve narmal amount vEH NO FEI— gn‘?_?a:-)"
o CHEQUE . CASH

IR-FRE3A32X

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

REPAIR-FBE3832X 1x150.00 5 150.00

ﬁ"—"’hf e P
Chovye elire

Ay bearchy
Flrdr ok &ﬂ«f?ﬁo: f{;‘zfu 4/2

TOTAL AMOUNT PAID \5 150.00
Incl GST 7.00% $ 981

All payments must be made direct to us, Payments made th rough imtermediary will be
at the customer s own peril. This is our Official Rec eipt and no other receipts will be
aceepted.

YUTING 26/04/2018 2:24:11PM
SPEEDWAY MOTOR PTE LTD







SINGAPORE CIVIL DEFENCE FORCE

FIRE REPORT

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

INCIDENT NO. : (20180505/0721 LOCATION OF FIRE:

FIRE REPORTED ON : 05 May 2018 in front of No. 21, Mount Sinai Rise
Singapore 276934

TIME OF CALL : 19:18:04 hrs

STATION
COVERAGE : Clemeanti Fire Station

2. INCIDENT INFORMATION

FIRE INVOLVED: The engine of a Yamaha motoreycle (FBE3B32X).

METHOD OF EXTINGUISHMENT: By SCDF crew using a dry powder fire extinguisher from fire
appliance.

PROBABLE CAUSE OF FIRE: Accidental (Electrical origin at the engine)

DAMAGE SUSTAINED: As a result of the fire, the motorcycle was damaged. A recycling bin
sustained heat damage.

3. FATALITY/INJURY INFORMATION

MNAME PIN/FIN l ADDRESS DEAD/INJURIES
SUSTAINED

NIL MIL NIL MIL

REPORT CERTIFIED TRUE AND CORRECT BY:

CINDY HAN
for COMMISSIONER.
SINGAPORE CIVIL DEFENCE FORCE

This is a computer generated Fire Report. No signature is required.



BI21/2018

@, SCOF

[he Lite Saving Force

Fire Report Application

Singapore Government
Integrity - Service - Excellence

Your request for the Fire Report has been confirmed
from your account. You will receive the report within 8 wo

Fire Report Application

and the amount of SGD170.00 will be deducted
rking days upon completion of

investigations. Please quote the following transaction number when making enquiries.

@ Download Tax Invoice/Receipt

Transaction Number: FR2018052102221

INCIDENT DETAILS
Date and Time
Location of Fire

Fire Involved

REQUESTOR DETAILS

05/05/2018 19:15
Mount Sinai Avenue Singapore Lamp Post 13
FEE3832X

Date/Time: 21/05/2018 13:23

Requestor Type Individuals
Requestor ID Type ' Singapore Pink Requestor ID S72450120
Mame of Applicant Rohaizal Bin Abdul Rahim
CONTACT DETAILS
Mode of Collection Email
Main Contact No. 62563561 Office No. 68412157
Handphone No. 81630472 Fax No.
Email Address Rohaizal@lkkauto.com
Address Block No. Blk Floor No. 01 Unit No. 25
1|
Street Name Ubi Avenue 1
Building Name Paya Ubi Industrial park Postal Code 408933
PAYMENT DETAILS

Payment Mode

Credit/Debit Card

EP Reference No. 52RBR05920036877 103648
Psi Reference No. afaf5180-90b6-40de-a78e-eddcdetl1dBS
Total Fees SGED170.00

hitos:/feservices.scdf gov sga'sod.fﬁre-rapuﬂ-appI'u:aiinn.fpa:.rment-statusrcredil..fﬂm.du

11
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SINGAPORE CIVIL DEFENCE FORCE TAX INVOICE/RECEIPT
91 UBI AVENUE 4

SINGAPORE 408827

TELEPHOMNE: 6280 0000

GST REG NO: MG-8400000-5

Mame - Rohaizal Bin Abdul Rahim Receipt No ; 5268805929036877103648
Address @ Blk 51 Ubi Avenue 1 Date/Time : 21/05/2018 13:23
#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial park eSarvice ID : FR2018052102221
Singapore 408933
5/No Payment Mode Description Reference Mo Net Amount GST Gross
{T% GST) Amount
1 Cradit Card Fire Report FR2018052102221 170.00 0.00 170,00
Total
g 170.00
(SGD)
REMARKS:
Date and Time [05/05/2018 19:15] - Location of Fire [Mount Sinai Avenue Singapore Lamp Post
a

Maote: This is & compuler generated receipl. ho signature is required. Receipt is void if payment is dishonoured,



afa/z018 Merimen e-Claims

__.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Fire Investigation L

|CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING i S
tifled I"- Suamitted 1T} | \if] Rpl = i."-._h ""-..._I_‘-'I tted Ifl'-'. aAyth'ed Siatu

25 Han,r 2018 | [ Pending fur Survey

25 May 2018 16:32 540.00 Sh.ee |m.-pnrt

|
I |
R
Edll ﬁ-dJ R 't I Edit Estimates | ; Wiew Rpt | | Earcat ]

Main

Claim Details Documents

Main Reference

| cLAIM suaFm.nEn_ DETAILS ~ |[Created by insurer]
| Insured: 'ROHAIZAD BIN AHMAD JUFFRI, ID: S9324574A, Tel: el: +6587495321

|Vehicle Req. |05/05/2018 19:00 - 59
| Mo, FBE3832X iDate of Loas; | [97 Manths and 9 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r ) ()

Claim Type: | OD / C0473776 ﬁfﬁ?ﬂ?m P2115988 (TP, Fire & Theft)
' ) 'Excess: | 5$0.00 - e ]

| Repairer: |- Not Applicable - (-)

i ;‘n"s“uﬂ':? AXA Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6338 7288 ... [Handled by Yvonne Ang Ching Ching - 6880 4461]

|Pe——TT Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by Rohaizal Bin Abdul Rahim] ... [Final Rpt due 1
i : |DE,.FUE.|"2[118]_ . B - 1
|

. IE;;?‘*’ Custo | omHATZAD BIN AHMAD JUFFRI (), NRIC: 59324574A,  Tel: +6587495321

|| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | _Compose Case Muﬂ|

. AxA '5G (01/08/2018): Re: MOTORBIKE FBE 3832X (YOUR REF: C0473776) o ' ,
| . AXA SG (01/08/2018): Re: MOTORBIKE FBE 3832X (YOUR REF: C0473776)

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | Search Tasks | _Create New Task | complete | |
Due Date Priarity Type Task Group Subjeact Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done? |

No results.

hﬂps;{a’singapwﬂ.meriman.l;'.r.lmfclaiI'I'IEn"lndex.|:‘.'frn'?Tuﬁ&DD:=MTRadjus.iar&fu593::1i0n=d5p_clmhaaﬂ-&r&mﬂd=?'I15m&amid=2?3‘3ﬂ5&ﬂFID=aﬂﬂﬁﬁ1 66... 1/2



AA2018 Maeriman a-Claims

hups-_f.laingapma.maﬂmen.mm.‘claimsfindax.cfm?lusehuF W Radjus15r&fusaacliun-dap_hch-nhaader&casnidﬂT1504&exﬁd=2?33l}5&cFID=aﬂaﬁ-E1 66... 22



8/3/2018

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*FBE3832X (C0473776)
oD
May 5 2018 7:00PM
[ROHAIZAD BIN AHMAD JUFFRI]

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | _Compose New Letter | Upioad video | _Upload Audia |
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8/3/2018
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Merimen a-Claims

Res-et! Saw:! print ||

[Thare are no document checklists cnnﬁéuréd.

our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ}

Show Remarks To: - Handiing Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unkss you show it b2 ather parties.

hitpa:isinga pure.rnarirnen.mrnfclaims.findax.chn?ruaebuFMT Rdoc&fusea

clion=dsp_docview&domainid=1 &corole=450bjid=7115048exlid=2733054C... 22



8372018

Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno199607198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkka uto.com:assignments@@ikkaulo.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AMA Insurance Pte Ltd Our File No: CS/AXA18008992/70BS2
E Shenton Way #24-01, AXA Tower

Singapore 068811 Date: 03/0B/2018

REFERENCE

Insured/Claimant: ROHAIZAD BIN AHMAD JUFFRI Policy Mo: P2115988

Date of Loss: 05/05/2018 Mature of Claim: oD Claim Nao: C0473776
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg Mo: FBE3832X

Make & Model YaMAHA T135, 135¢cc Engine No: 5YP302269
Reg. Date: 26/03/2010 (Man, Year: 2010) Chassis Mo: 5YP30N2269
Colour: White Odometer: 0 km
Engine Capacity: 135.¢cc

Market Value/New Car Price: 532,600.00

Sum Insured (S8):

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

Market Value/New Car Price

General Condition. Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Madification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: Rear Tyre Size:
Front Left Side: 0 mm Rear Left Side: 0 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represent the remalning fyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S%) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 25/05/2018

SPEEDWAY MOTOR PTE LTD
Date Inspected: 18/05/2018 Inspected AL ;g 11:(:3; E?\ILlj'ﬁl;_hI:‘.E F?Isgg Eﬁ?
SINGAPORE 608580

Estimated Period of Repair: 0.0 days
Adjuster:  Rohaizal Bin Abdul Rahim Manager:  SHIAL CHAN

NOTE: This repor represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein, Such inspection has been camied out to the best of our knowledge and ability but
any ather iatlity under any other circumatancas is hereby expressly excluded.

hitps:/isingapore.merima n.comiclaimsfindex.cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction

=gen_printrpt&caseid=7 11504 &exlid=2733058CF ID=38366166&C..

1i4



8/3r2018 Adjuster Report

TOTAL LOSS ASPECT

Market Value : g2, 600.00
oMy 51,;7153.00
BARF Rebate (1} g 0.00
Quota Fremium Faid 51,200.00
COE Rebate (2) : § 216.00
Total Rebate [1) + {2} = 5 216.00

The total amount ingurred will be Market Value §2,600.00 minus Total Rebate £216.00 = 5$2,384.00

before excess.

pPlease be informed that the motorbike iz, Tatal Loas.

In view of the above, the wehicle is uneconomical Lo be repaired, you are advised to invite tender

for the wreck.

hupa-..f.fsingapm.mriman.cnm.fclainﬁ!hdax.cfm?tusamnmﬂad}ustar&fuseaﬁiﬂnmn _pi'h'ltl'pt&c-aseiﬂ=?11EN&&KIH=ET3305&CF10!38355163&C. .24



8/3/2018 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 03 Aug 2018)

Parts: R vAMAHA T125 135ce (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for FBE3832X)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code {above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Eurther Info: Itemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There areé no new parts selectad.

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

htlps:.‘fsingapnre.manmn.oomFclaimsfindax.cfm‘?!usahoﬁ MTRadjusterifuseaction=gen _printrp'l.&caseid=?11EU-t&extid:E? 13058CFID=38266166&C... 34



B/3/2018 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selocted.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selacted.

l_ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< EMD OF ESTIMATES >

hﬁp5:Hsingapore.meriman.c:nrn.rclaimsﬁndex.-:lm?fusebo#hﬂTRadpst&r&iuaeactinn=gen _printrpt&caseid=7 11504 &exlid=2T33054CFID=38366166&C... 4/4



